
Sheree Kansas

Subject: FVJ: Resignation

From: Leah Larrarte

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 8: 27 AM
70: Sheree Kansas

Subject: Resignation

Resignation Date effective yesterday per Dr. Stephen Kalaluhi' s request.

Leah Larracte  Deputy City Clerk

Citv oi Chtila Visla  276 Fou th Ave. Chiila \' ista. CA 91910

619) 76- 2 00  LLarrarte@dmlavistaca.gov

From: Dr. Stephen Kalaluhi

Sent: Wednesday, Odober 19, 2016 2: 11 PM
To: Yeelin Cheung; Betty Waznis
Subject: Re: Board of Librery Trustees Meeting - Oct 19 @ 4 pm

Hello Betty and Yeelin,

I wanted to do this in person and before today' s Trustee Meeting (and will still swing though when I' m back in
town), but I unfortunately must step down as a Board of Trustee.

I am not able to commit the time needed to effectively execute my responsibilities as a Trustee and don' t feel
that it' s fair to you or the other Trustees to continue to miss meetings.

I wanted to thank you for the opportunity to be a part of such a great group, and wish you all the best as you
continue to make inroads into building the library of the future!

Dr. Stephen L. Kalaluhi

CEO and Founder, StephenK Leadership Training Center at Symphony Towers
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